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Paddock, Sarah

From: Dell (please do not reply) <automated_email@dell.com> on behalf of Dell Inc. 
<dell_automated_email@dell.com>

Sent: Friday, March 29, 2019 1:49 PM
To: Paddock, Sarah
Subject: Dell Computer - Saved Quote Information -1024487382425

 

You have saved an eQuote 1024487382425  

An eQuote is now saved in your Dell Online Store. 
This will be held for 90 days and will expire on 06/27/2019  

  
Your eQuote has been sent to: 
Emailed to: sarah.condley@uky.edu 
sarah.condley@uky.edu 
 
 

To retrieve this eQuote 
Login to Premier 
Sign in to University of Kentucky 
Click on "Quotes" in the top menu bar and search for eQuote number 1024487382425   
eQuote Name  xps13  
Saved By  sarah.condley@uky.edu  
eQuote Description  

 

Authorized Buyer  
 

Notes/Comments  
 

Account Name  University of Kentucky  
Contract Code  21AHH  
   

  
eQuote Summary  

Description  Quantity  Unit Price  Subtotal  

XPS 13  1  $1,397.72  $1,397.72  

 

 

eQuote Subtotal $1,397.72
Shipping* $0.00

Shipping Discount* $0.00
Tax* $0.00

Environmental Disposal Fee* $0.00
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eQuote Total* $1,397.72
 

*The eQuote total, including applicable taxes and additional fees, may be viewable online.  

 
   

  
eQuote Details  

Description  Quantity  Price  

xctox937013usr | XPS 13  1  $1,397.72  

 

 

Module  Description  Product 
Code  Sku  ID  

XPS 13  XPS 13 BASE  X13CTO  [210-ANUZ]  1  

Processor  8th Generation Intel® Core™ i5-8350U Processor (6M 
Cache, up to 3.6 GHz, 4 cores, Vpro)  5CRRCY  [338-BNNG]  146  

Operating System  Windows 10 Pro 64bit English, French, Spanish  10P64M  [619-AHKN]  11  
Microsoft Application 

Software  No Microsoft Software included  NOMSO  [379-BBDB]  1002  

Dell Endpoint 
Security - Encryption Dell Encryption Personal, 1 Year  PDPE1Y  [421-9984] 

[954-3455]  593  

Memory  8GB LPDDR3 1866MHz  8GB  [370-ACTL]  3  

Hard Drive  256GB PCIe Solid State Drive  256SDP  [340-BYXW] 
[400-AVHX]  8  

Video Card  Intel® UHD Graphics 620  G1GAK7V  [490-BEJL]  6  
LCD  13.3'' FHD (1920 x 1080) InfinityEdge display  FHDNT  [391-BDMG]  760  

Keyboard  Backlit English Keyboard w/ Fingerprint Reader  G9N1HXM  [580-AGXZ]  4  
Wireless  Intel 8265 802.11ac 2x2 and Bluetooth  GVNWO4C  [555-BEDB]  19  

Primary Battery  52WHr  4C  [451-BCDX]  112  
Protect your new PC  No Anti-Virus Software Selected  NOAV  [817-BBBC]  1014  

Driver  Intel 8265 Driver  GAC53FB  [340-BZIO]  7  

Cable  Power Cord  GMC0E8T  [340-AAMU] 
[470-ABXK]  20  

Documentation/Disks Safety/Environment and Regulatory Guide 
(English/French Multi-language)  ENGMUI  [340-AGIK]  21  

Systems Management Vpro Systems Management Software  GPV5MLR  [631-ABQH]  49  

Placemat  Placemat for English,French,Portuguese 
Brazil,Spanish,Dutch  GVIHJ6C  [340-BZJL]  60  

Business Support  Dell.com Order  G7T038C  [332-0550]  61  
Packaging Label  Dell.com Order  G7T038C  [332-0550]  292  

Color Choice  Silver  SILVER  [320-BCDJ]  380  

Packaging  Shipping Material  GKG5Z3F  
[340-AAPP] 
[340-BZOJ] 
[340-BZWJ] 
[340-BZWK]  

465  

Label  No Regulatory Label Required  NONE  [817-BBBP]  676  
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Processor Branding  Intel® Core™ i5 Vpro Label  VCI5SML  [389-CGJO]  749  

Additional Software  Additional Software  GUM6L7Y  

[525-0131] 
[525-BBCL] 
[640-BBLW] 
[658-BBMR] 
[658-BCUV]  

1003  

Power Supply  45 Watt AC Adaptor  G1VFKXD  [450-AHSY]  1015  
Operating System 
Recovery Options  Operating System Recovery Media Not Included  NODBRM  [340-ACQQ]  200013 

Mouse  No Mouse  GGSB8AX  [817-BBBC]  12  
FGA Module  No FGA  NOFGA  [817-BBBB]  572  

Hardware Support 
Services  

4 Years Hardware Warranty with Onsite/In-Home 
Service after Remote Diagnosis  NBD4  

[801-1596] 
[801-1643] 
[801-1645] 
[975-3461]  

29  

 

 

 

 

 

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

 
   

Let's connect.          

  
Legal Disclaimer: Please note that Dell cannot be responsible for pricing or other errors and reserves the right to cancel any 
orders arising from such errors.  The amount of tax and shipping added to your order depends on where you have asked for the 
product to be shipped as well as on which products and/or services you've chosen to purchase. Your order is subject to Dell's 
Terms and Conditions of Sale which include a binding arbitration provision.  
 

Privacy Policy | Terms and Conditions | Dell.com 
© Dell Inc. U.S. only. Dell Inc. is located at One Dell Way, Mail Stop 8129, Round Rock, TX 78682  

 


